For Health Professionals

Health Alerts

Health Advisory #25 - Listeriosis Outbreak / Recall - 11/04/2002

As you may be aware from news media reports, a large multistate outbreak of foodborne listeriosis has been under investigation by local, state and federal agencies. The outbreak has been linked to turkey deli meats and has resulted in a nation-wide recall. The turkey products were produced under several different brand names. For a complete list of the products included in the recall please visit the following link: http://www.fsis.usda.gov/oa/recalls/prelease/pr090-2002.htm

For more information, and to report any confirmed or suspect cases of listeriosis, please contact Mr. Jack Schwartz (858-7698), Erie County Health Department, Bureau of Disease Control. Questions regarding this advisory can be directed to the NYSDOH Bureau of Communicable Disease Control at 518-473-4439, or the Bureau of Food Protection at 518-402-7600.

For more information on Listeriosis please visit the following links: http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/listeriosis_g.htm
www.usda.gov
http://www.fda.gov